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December 22, 2015 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA  
Addendum No. 4, IFB Y16-710-CC  

ORANGE COUNTY FIRE RESCUE LOGISTICS WAREHOUSE HVAC 
REPLACEMENT 

 
Bid Opening Date: January 12, 2016 at 2:00p.m.       

 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to, and shall take precedence over, the original documents. Underlining 
indicates additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough.  
 
A. The Bid Opening Date is January 12, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
B. In Part D of the IFB, delete page D-2 of the Official Bid Form in its entirety and 

replace with the attached REVISED PAGE D-2. 
 

Failure of a bidder to submit their bid using the attached revised bid form, 
page D-2  shall result in their bid being found non-responsive.   

 
C. Attached with this addendum are new and revised specification sections and 

table of contents.  Those specification sections included with this addendum are 
the following:  

 
1. SPECIFICATION SECTION 00010 – TABLE OF CONTENTS 

  A. Add Specification Section 07212 - Open Cell Foam-In-Place 
Insulation. 

  B. Delete Specification Section 07213 - Closed Cell Wall Foam 
Insulation.   

C. Delete Specification Section 15950 – Sequence of Operations. 
 

2. SPECIFICATION SECTION 01010 – SUMMARY OF WORK 
  A. Revise par 1.03 Scope of Work. 

 
3. SPECIFICATION SECTION 01030 – BID ADDITIVES 

  A. Revise par 3.1.A Bid Additive Schedule. 
 

4. SPECIFICATION SECTION 07212 – OPEN CELL FORMED-IN-PLACE 
INSULATION 

  A. Add new specification section in its entirety. 
 

5. SPECIFICATION SECTION 07213 – CLOSED CELL WALL FOAM 
INSULATION 

  A. Delete specification section in its entirety. 
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6. SPECIFICATION SECTION 15010 – MECHANICAL GENERAL 
PROVISIONS 

  A.   Code Edition Updates (refer to attached Section 15010.) 
 

7. SPECIFICATION SECTION 15900 – BUILDING AUTOMATION SYSTEM 
A. Revise Specification Section 15900 in its entirety. 

 
8. SPECIFICATION SECTION 15950 – SEQUENCE OF OPERATIONS 

A. Delete Specification Section 15950 in its entirety. 
 

9. SPECIFICATION SECTION 16014 – REFERENCE STANDARDS AND 
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

  A.   Code Edition Updates (refer to attached Section 16014.) 
 

10. SPECIFICATION SECTION 16721 – ADDRESSABLE FIRE ALARM 
DETECTION SYSTEM (EXTENSION OF EXISTING) 

  A.   Code Edition Updates (refer to attached Section 16721.) 
 
D. Attached with this addendum are changes to the architectural, mechanical and 

electrical drawings. Those changes included with this addendum are the 
following:  

 
1. ARCHITECTURAL DRAWING SHEET NO A-101 – OVERALL 

RENOVATION 
A.   Bid Additive:  The Bid Additive shall include the acoustical ceiling 

replacement of the Lobby 101, Clerical 102, Climate Controlled 
Medical Storage 103, and both Toilets R100A and 100B.   

B.   Existing Overhead Doors – Provide a garage door bottom seal 
similar and equivalent to North Shore Commercial Door Ultra 
Rubber Garage Door weather seal replacement kit for a 2” thick 
overhead door.  Secure to existing overhead door per 
manufacturer’s installation recommendations.  The existing 
overhead doors are 14’-0” x 14’-0”. 

 
2. MECHANICAL DRAWING SHEET NO. M101 – FLOOR PLAN – 

RENOVATION MECHANICAL  
A. Add the following at the end of Hex Note #5: “PROVIDE FIRE 

DAMPER WITHIN DUCT AT RATED CEILING.” 
 

3. MECHANICAL DRAWING SHEET NO. M701 – DETAILS - MECHANICAL  
A.  Add “Horizontal Fire Damper Through Rated Ceiling Assembly 

Detail”. (Refer to revised attached Sheet M701) 
 
4. DRAWING SHEET NO. ED-101 – FLOOR PLAN – ELECTRICAL 

DEMOLITION 
A.  Add Hex Note #5 regarding electrical notes for the relocation of 

existing conduits and electrical equipment for the installation of the 
2 hour fire rated shaft wall against the existing masonry wall. Refer 
to revised attached Sheet ED-101. 
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E. CLARIFICATIONS: 
  

1. Clarification: In order to install the two (2) hour enclosure around the 
existing washer and dryers, the existing electrical conduits will need to be 
moved, relocated or adjusted for the new walls.  Refer to revised sheet 
ED-101 for notes regarding this scope of work. 

 
2. Clarification: Since the major ductwork is being done in the front offices, 

we have included the replacement of the suspended acoustical ceilings as 
a bid additive.  Refer to the revised specification section 01030. 

  
3. Clarification:  The Contractor shall be responsible for moving the supplies 

from the shelves and storing the supplies onsite in a secure, safe, and dry 
place out of the weather.  The Contractor must provide the Owner with 
access to the stored supplies.  The Contractor shall be responsible for re-
shelving the supplies. 

 
4. Clarification: The Contractor shall be responsible for moving the shelving 

and disassembly and re-assembly of the shelving as needed to perform 
work.  The Contractor shall be responsible for repositioning the shelving 
back into its original location. 

 
5. Clarification:  The Contractor must protect all other items in the warehouse 

and office areas from damage while work is being performed.   
 

6. Clarification: All exposed flex conduits, junction boxes, disconnect 
switches and any other electrical devices to remain in service that are 
located on walls receiving new insulation shall be taped up with high-
strength duct tape to make them air-tight and to prevent spray insulation 
entering the enclosures during application. 

 
7. Clarification:  The Company that provides fire alarm monitoring and 

maintenance at the Orange County Fire Rescue Logistics Warehouse is 
Signature Systems of Florida, 150 Wilshire Boulevard, Casselberry, Fl 
32707.  Contact Signature Systems of Florida at 407-644-8990. 

 
8. Clarification: The new plywood and gypsum wall board surfaces are not to 

be painted. 
 

9. Clarification: All existing loose wiring, conduit, outlets, disconnects, 
junction boxes, and all other electrical devices or accessories or utilities  
located on existing walls impacted by the insulation and wall board 
installation shall be moved, relocated, removed and or adjusted for the 
new plywood and or gypsum wall boards. 

 
10. Clarification: The hours of operation for the Orange County Fire Rescue 

Logistics Warehouse are Monday through Friday 7:00a.m. to 4:00p.m.  
They are closed on Saturday and Sunday. 
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11. Clarification: All electrical found to be inoperable shall be removed back to 
the panel. All electrical shall not be abandoned in place. 

 
F. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

 
1. Question: Provide a specification for the rubber gasket to be applied to 

the existing roll up doors. 
Response: Garage Door Bottom Seal is similar to North Shore 
Commercial Door Ultra Rubber Garage Door bottom weather seal 
replacement kit for 2” thick doors.  This seal has an integral aluminum 
angle to secure the door seal to the existing doors. Refer to 
www.northshorecommercialdoor.com/ungadobowese1.html. 
 

2. Question: Do the frames for the curbs of IV 1-1,2, & 3 needed to be 
welded to the existing structure? If so, can a detail be provided? 
Response: A detail has already been provided on Sheet M702 regarding 
attaching the new curb to the existing structure. 
 

3. Question: The Spray Insulation should be changed to an “open cell” 
foam.  There have been discussions on the storage material movement 
and space for scaffolding. 
Response: Refer to updated specification section 07212 for new “open 
cell” foam insulation. The spray insulation has been replaced. 

 
4. Question: The specs reference a phase 1 with Johnson Controls as the 

HVAC controls manufacturer, but doesn’t state if it is the Johnson Branch 
Controls or Johnson FX controls.  Can you please clarify? 
Response: Refer to new Specification Section 15900 included with this 
addendum. There is no “phase 1” with Johnson Controls within this 
building. 

 
5. Question: HVAC scope indicates removing (4) existing systems where 

there is an existing 2 old systems will come out and 2 old systems will 
remain. Please confirm. 
Response: The drawings show correct scope of work. The 01010 
Summary of Work section has been revised with this addendum. 
 

6. Question: Sheet M101 Gen-Note 12 calls for temporary cooling. We are 
only going to supply spot coolers for the areas being served by systems 2 
& 4. 
Response: Correct – temporary cooling during construction is only 
required for areas within scope of work that are currently air-conditioned. 

 
7. Question: Please provide the dimension of the existing roller up doors as 

it’s not indicated on the plans. 
Response: The existing overhead doors are 14’-0” x 14’-0”. 

http://www.northshorecommercialdoor.com/ungadobowese1.html
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8. Question:  During the spray insulation application, there will be a 
restriction occupying the space due to safety reasons.  Please advise if 
working during the weekend or second shift is acceptable. 

 Response: The spray insulation work shall only be scheduled for the 
weekend.  It shall not be scheduled for the weekdays Monday through 
Friday.  The spray insulation work shall be coordinated and scheduled in 
writing with the County Project Manager.  

 
9. Question: There are a lot of free wiring, conduits and boxes that has to be 

removed and reinstalled after the spray insulation application.  Please 
confirm that this work will be part of the scope of work of the contract? 

 Response: Yes, it is part of the scope of work for the Contractor. 
 
10. Question: As per sheet A-101, it was indicated to construct a new dry wall 

partition under the existing steel beam, as per the walk through, there are 
existing speakers, free wiring, conduits, and boxes that will be in the way 
of constructing the new wall, please confirm that removing and rerouting 
all the previous utilities at the mentioned area will be part of the scope of 
work? 

  Response: Yes, it is part of the scope of work.  The Contractor shall move 
existing wiring, speakers, conduit, outlets, junction boxes and all other 
electrical devices or electrical accessories for the installation of the new 
wall and retain them in their present location and seal around the 
penetrations. 

 
11. Question: Sheet A-102, states to insulate the void between the beam and 

the roof deck with batt insulation or spray insulation, during the 
walkthrough we found that the mentioned space is already insulated with 
fiberglass rolls; please advise whether the intent is to remove the existing 
insulation and apply the batt insulation, or just seal where the roof 
penetration will occur. 
Response: The design intent is to provide an air conditioned envelop and 
the additional insulation is to seal this space.  The existing roof insulation 
is to remain, but provide additional insulation to seal this space. 

 
12. Question: Sheet A-402, details #3, 34 and #5 indicate to install the new 2-

hour rated shaft wall next to the existing CMU wall, as per the 
walkthrough, we found that the existing dryer’s vent, heater’s water lines, 
conduits are mounted on the mentioned CMU wall, where building the new 
wall as per shown in the drawings cannot be done without removing and 
relocating all the previously identified utilities; please advise? 
Response: In order to install the 2-hour enclosure around the existing 
washer and dryers, all electrical, utilities, dryer vent heater water lines, 
conduits and other items impacted by this work shall be moved or 
removed, relocated or adjusted for the construction of the new walls.  
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13. Question: Sheet A-401 detail #3 states to install the new plywood panels; 
Please advise if the mentioned panels are to be fire rated.  Please advise 
if the panels are to be painted.  If the intent is to paint the panels, please 
provide the specifications. 

 Response: Fire rated plywood is not required.  All plywood and gypsum 
wall board surfaces are not to be painted. 

 
14. Question: Sheet A-102 detail #2 shows a 2-hour rated ceiling assembly 

matching the existing adjacent roof’s elevation; as per the walk through it 
was mentioned that the existing washer and dryers will be operable during 
construction where it will be too tight to frame and sheet rock the new 
ceiling; please advise if raising the ceiling height as well as the walls will 
be acceptable so we can have enough room to install the mentioned new 
ceiling? 

 Response: The elevation of the laundry room ceiling can be raised to 
facilitate the existing equipment and conditions. 

 
15. Question: During the walk through, we found a lot of free wiring and 

conduits on top of the existing lounge and captain’s rooms roof.  Please 
advise if securing the loose conduits and wiring as well as cleaning above 
the roof will be part of the scope? 

 Response: Yes, it is part of the scope of work. 
 

G. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA  
 
1.  The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 
applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum. Either form of acknowledgement must be 
completed and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the bid.  
2.  All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same.  
3. Receipt acknowledged by: 

 
______________________________  ________________________  
Authorized Signature      Date Signed  
 
______________________________  
 
Title  
 
______________________________  
Name of Firm  
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To the Board of County Commissioners 
Orange County, Florida 
 
 
The Undersigned, hereinafter called "Bidder", having visited the site of the proposed 
project and familiarized himself with the local conditions, nature and extent of the work, 
and having examined carefully the Contract Form, General Conditions, Supplementary 
Conditions, Plans and Specifications and other Contract Documents, with the Bond 
requirements herein, proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment and other 
items, facilities and services for the proper execution and completion of: ORANGE 
COUNTY FIRE RESCUE LOGISTICS WAREHOUSE HVAC REPLACEMENT in full 
accordance with the drawings and specifications prepared in accordance with the 
Contract Documents and, if awarded the Contract, to complete the said work within the 
time limits specified for the following LUMP SUM . 
 
BASE BID: 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________DOLLARS 

(In Words) 
 
 

$___________________________ 
 
ADDITIVE BID ITEM 001: All work required for the removal of existing suspended 
ceilings grid and ceilings tiles in the Captain’s Office 111, Men’s Toilet R100C, Women’s 
Toilet R100D, and Lounge 115, Lobby 101, Clerical 102, Climate Controlled Medical 
Storage 103, and both Toilets R100A and 100B. Provide new suspended ceiling grid, 
wall angles, and acoustical tiles as specified in Section 09510 Acoustical Panel Ceiling. 
 
 

$___________________________ 
 
 
In the event the Contract is awarded to this Bidder, he/she will enter into a formal written 
agreement with the County in accordance with the accepted bid within ten (10) calendar 
days after said Contract is submitted to him/her and will furnish to the County a Contract 
Payment and Performance Bond with good and sufficient sureties, satisfactory to the 
County, in the amount of 100% of the accepted bid.  The Bidder further agrees that in 
the event of the Bidder's default or breach of any of the agreements of this proposal, the 
said bid deposit shall be forfeited as liquidated damages. 
 
Failure of the Bidder to provide pricing for all unit priced items and/or the Base 
Bid and ALL requested additive/deductive bid items, or alternate bids shall be 
cause for rejection of the bid as non-responsive. 

 
REVISED D-2 
























































































































































































